From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/22/2011 8:52:46 AM
Subject: Re: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

Much better, thanks

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov>

To: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Tue Mar 22 07:08:52 2011

Subject: Re: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

Feeling better?

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:27 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

This is shaping up nicely.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:24 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

Thanks — this is very helpful. | DP

DP

DP We'll send it to ATF and ODAG in the morning if that works for you. Thanks. FB

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: Post Story on Terry

Faith: | DP

DP

AZ70084193
DOJ-FF-17362



DP

here is the right link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2011/03/09/AR2011030901985.html?hpid=topnews

James V. Grimaldi

The Washington Post
grimaldij@washpost.com
202-334-6000

James V Grimaldinews/TWP To "Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>" <Robert.Sherwood@usdoj.gov>

cc
03/09/2011 12:33 PM

Subject RE: F+F; Agent Brian TerryLillk

James V. Grimaldi

The Washington Post
grimaldij@washpost.com
202-334-6000

AZ0084194
DOJ-FF-17363
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